
Dear Angela 
 
  
 
I agree that there is confusion. 
 
  
 
Ms Dillon did not assert that you held your client’s files, simply that on the 
basis of the information given to the Inquiry that there a number of files we do 
not have. All Trust documents customarily are sent through DLS to the Inquiry so 
if there any outstanding Belfast or Western Trust documents, we would expect to 
receive them through your office. 
 
  
 
I have a note that the index forwarded yesterday by Ms Bolton pertains to the 
Western Trust file, not DLS.  Is it the case that this title is in fact correct 
and the list does reflect the content of the DLS file? 
 
  
 
Perhaps we can take this matter forward later when the lists are available. 
 
  
 
Many thanks 
 
Bernie 
 
  
 
  
 
From: Angela Crawford   
Sent: 05 March 2013 11:36 
To: Conlon, Bernie (IHRD); Dillon, Anne 
Cc: Wendy Beggs; Joanna Bolton; John Johnston 
Subject: letter from Ms Dillon- AD-0450-13 
Importance: High 
 
  
 
“This email is covered by the disclaimer found at the end of the message.” 
 
  _____   
 
  
 
Dear Bernie, further to our telephone conversation, there appears to be further 
confusion which has arisen here, in relation to which files DLS holds, following 
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on from Ms Dillon’s letter (reference above) of even date. 
 
  
 
I informed you this morning that we are holding the following files relating to 
RF’s inquest:- 
 
  
 
1.        DLS File relating to RF’s Inquest- Client:  Western Trust 
 
2.        File relating to RF’s inquest- Client: Belfast Trust- but, please note 
that this is a Brangam Bagnall file  
 
  
 
Just to clarify this does not mean that we are holding either the Western Trust’s 
original Inquest file or the Belfast Trust’s original Inquest file, and I would 
ask that this inaccuracy contained in Ms Dillon’s letter be corrected. 
 
  
 
Furthermore, I cannot recall informing Mrs Conlon this morning that the title to 
the Index furnished yesterday afternoon is incorrect.  This document is a 
Schedule of a DLS Inquest file, and I am not sure how this misunderstanding has 
arisen.  Please can this inaccuracy also be corrected.  
 
  
 
Please also can you refer to our Mr Maginness’s letter dated 24th July 2012 (in 
response to JOH-0253-12) which clearly sets out exactly which files we hold for 
Raychel.  This letter had correctly stated the position. 
 
  
 
Also, the Inquiry has already been given ALL files held by the Western Trust, in 
this matter, and there are no further two files to be handed over- I cannot 
recall informing Mrs Conlon this morning that there were a further two Western 
Trust files which you don’t have.  Please can this also be corrected.  
 
  
 
In conclusion, I understand that I am to furnish you with an index of the Western 
Trust’s  Inquest file (as supplied by Ms T Brown), as well as an Index of the DLS 
(Client: Western Trust) Inquest file by 4pm today.  The latter index must state 
which documents the Western Trust claims privilege over- that is my understanding 
but perhaps Ms Dillon could kindly confirm. 
 
  
 
Please also can Ms Dillon phone me urgently if she requires any further 
clarification. 
 
  
 
Kind regards 
 
  
 
Angela  
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Angela Crawford 
 
  
 
Solicitor  
 
  
 
Directorate of Legal Services, Business Services Organisation, 2 Franklin Street, 
Belfast, BT2 8DQ 
 
  
 
Tel:   | Email:    
 
  
 
PLEASE ENSURE DLS CASE REF IS QUOTED ON ALL CORRESPONDENCE TO THIS OFFICE 
 
  
 
  
 
  _____   
 
 
 
 
“The information contained in this email and any attachments is confidential and 
intended solely for the attention and use of the named addressee(s). No 
confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by any mistransmission. If you are 
not the intended recipient of this email, please inform the sender by return 
email and destroy all copies. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of 
the author and do not necessarily represent the views of HSCNI. The content of 
emails sent and received via the HSC network may be monitored for the purposes of 
ensuring compliance with HSC policies and procedures. While HSCNI takes 
precautions in scanning outgoing emails for computer viruses, no responsibility 
will be accepted by HSCNI in the event that the email is infected by a computer 
virus. Recipients are therefore encouraged to take their own precautions in 
relation to virus scanning. All emails held by HSCNI may be subject to public 
disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act 2000.” 
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